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Camelon Irving Memorial Church was established in 1872 as a Free Church Mission, run by 
Falkirk Free Church, before becoming a Free Church charge in its own right in 1890. The 
congregation entered the United Free Church in 1900 and in 1906 adopted the name Irving 
Memorial Church, after the Rev Lewis Hay Irving, first minister of Falkirk Free Church.  The 
congregation entered the Church of Scotland in 1929.  The congregation united with 
Camelon St John’s Parish Church in December 2003 and the new united congregation took 
the name Camelon Parish Church. 
 
The building on Dorrator Road, Camelon was erected in 1890. 
 

 

Reference 
Code 

Date Brief Description 

CH3/1574/1 1902-1910 Session minutes 
CH3/1574/2 1910-1929 Session minutes 
CH3/1574/3 1929-1941 Session minutes 
CH3/1574/4 1941-1975 Session minutes 
CH3/1574/27 1975-1998 Session minutes 
CH3/1574/28 1998-2002 Session minutes 
CH3/1574/29 2002-Dec 2003 Session minutes 
CH3/1574/15 1890-1902 Deacons' Court minutes 
CH3/1574/16 1902-1913 Deacons' Court minutes 
CH3/1574/17 1930-1951 Deacons' Court minutes 
CH3/1574/18 1951-1991 Deacons' Court minutes 
CH3/1574/30 1991-2002 Deacons' Court minutes 
CH3/1574/31 2002-2004 Deacons' Court minutes 
CH3/1574/5 1916-1923 Draft Session minutes and Session Clerk's notes 
CH3/1574/6 1889-1906 Communion Roll 
CH3/1574/7 1907-1925 Communion Roll 
CH3/1574/8 1930-1944 Communion Roll 
CH3/1574/9 1945-1960 Communion Roll 
CH3/1574/10 1969-1976 Communion Roll 
CH3/1574/11 1977-1984 Communion Roll 
CH3/1574/33 1985-2001 Communion Roll 
CH3/1574/12 1923-1928 Copy Communion Roll 
CH3/1574/35 1894-2003 Baptismal Register 
CH3/1574/13 1932-1956 Register of proclamation of banns for marriage 
CH3/1574/14 1957-1977 Register of proclamation of banns for marriage 
CH3/1574/19 1894-1902 Cash book 
CH3/1574/20 1901-1910 Cash book 
CH3/1574/21 1935-1947 Account book 
CH3/1574/22 1956-1973 Property Register 
CH3/1574/23 1970-1978 Property Register 
CH3/1574/24 1983-1992 Property Register 
CH3/1574/25 1939-1951 Monthly accounts 
CH3/1574/26 1961-1968 Communion roll 
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CH3/1574/32 1978-2003 Sederunt book for meetings of the Deacon's Court 
CH3/1574/34 Late 20th 

Century 
Notes and writings by Mathew Turnbull, member of Irving 
Church.  Poetic renditions of parts of the Bible.  Also 
includes photocopy of Soiree programme for ordination of  
Rev John Muirhead, 1894 

CH3/1574/35 1930-2004 Cradle Rolls (7 items) 
A240.014 06 Oct 1929 Order of service : Union Sunday, The Church of Scotland, 

Camelon 
A480.03 Oct 1927 Souvenir Guide - Grand Bazaar. Includes historical sketch 

of Camelon Parish Church, photographs of members and 
Session and advertisements for local businesses 

A694.001 1927 Souvenir Guide - Grand Bazaar. Includes historical sketch 
of Camelon Parish Church, photographs of members and 
Session and advertisements for local businesses 

A1181.004 1927 Souvenir Guide - Grand Bazaar. Includes historical sketch 
of Camelon Parish Church, photographs of members and 
Session and advertisements for local businesses 

A1557.001 1934 Blotter Year Book.  Includes sketch of church halls, 
photograph of church, photograph of Rev Robert Headrick, 
history and directory of leaders and organisations and 
notes on new constitution from Jan 1 1934 

A010.078 1901 Camelon : Ancient and Modern. Being a descriptive history 
of Camelon with which is incorporated the Official Guide to 
the Irving Memorial United Free Church Bazaar in the 
Town Hall, Falkirk on 31st October and 1st and 2nd 
November 1901. Includes a large number of photographs 
and advertisements for local businesses. 

 


